§101.12. Board Seal.

This agercy hereby cerifies that the proposal
has been reviewed by legal counsel and
found to be within the agency's authorily lo
adopt.

lssued in Austin, Texas, on Decamber 5,
1994,

TRD-8451888 Mary Ruth Holdar

Director, Legal Senvices
Divislon

Toxaas Natural Resource
Consanation

Commisaion
Proposed date of adoption: January 18, 1895

For further information, please call: (512)
239-1966
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Chapter 105. Enforcement
Rules

* 30 TAC §§105.1, 105.3, 105.11,
105.13, 105.15, 105.21, 105. 23,
105.25, 10531, 105.33, 10535,
"}51-41

(Editor' s note: The text of the following sections
proposed for repeal will not be published. The
sections may be examined in the offices of the
Texas Natural Resource Conservalion Commis-
sion or in the Texas Regisier office, Room 245,
James Earl Rudder Building, 10/% Brazos Sireel,
Austin, }

The Texas Natwal Resource Conservation
Commission (TNRCC) proposes the repeal of
§§105.1, 1053, 105.11, 10513, 105.15,
10521, 10523, 10525 10531, 10533,
10535 and 105.41 concaming ar quakly en-
forcemant.

The proposal is required by, and premised
upon, the adoplion of the new proposad
§§337.1-337.6, 337.21-337.58, and 337.71

ted to Glen Grunberger, Enforcement Coordi-
nation and Liligation Division, Texas Natural
Resouwce Conservation (rommission, P.O.

Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087. The
deadiine for the submission of writlen com-
menis will be 30 days afler the date of pubk-
cation of this proposal in the Texas Register.

The repeals are proposad under the Texas
Water Code, §§5.103 and 5.105, which pro-
vide the TNRCC with tha authority to adopl

any regulations necessary 10 camy oul is
powers and duties under the Texas Water
Code and other laws of the State of Texas.

There are no other codes or statules are
efflected by the repeal of these sections.

§105.1. Definitions
§105.3. Delegation of Awhoriry
§105.11. Notice of Violation

§105.13. Violations Thar Materially Affect
Human Health and Sdfety

§105.15. Violations That Do Not Materially
Affect Human Health and Safety

§10521. Initiation of Administrative Pro-
ceedings

§105.23. Response to Administrative Pro-
ceedings

§105.25. Compliance Hearing
§10531. Paymeni of Adminisirative Penalty

$10533. Disposition of Administrative Pen-
alties

§10535. Public Notice of Penalty Assess-
menis

§10541. Appeal of Compliance Orders

This agency hereby ceriifies thal the proposal
has been reviewed by legal counsel and
found to be within the agency's authority to
adopt.

Issued in Austin, Texas, on December 5,
1964,

TRD-8451855 Mark Jordon

Director, Water Policy
Dwislon

Texas Matural Rasource
Comsarvation

Commisaion

Earliest possible date of adoption: January
13, 1965

For further information, please call: (512)
239-4640
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Chapter 111. Control of Air
Pollution From Visible Emis-
sions and Particulate Matter

Outdoor Burning
e 30 TAC §111.103

Prohibitions of Outdoor Burning. This rule al-
municipal sofid waste buming until pro-
hibited by the federal Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act (RCRA).

Subtitle D is found under 40 Code of
Regulations (CFR), Part 257, and
on Seplember 13, 19789
the open buming of resi
, commercial, mstdutional, or i
8. criteria does

ing of agricultural
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1989 as the compliance dale for cessation
the praclice of open buming as of
parmit program to comply with 40 CFR,
S7

B
55

Slephen Minick, Strategic Planning and Ap-
propnations Division, has delermned that for
the firsi five-year period the section is in ef-
fect there will be no fiscal implications for
siate or local government as a resull of an-
forcing o adninistering the: sech

Mr. Minick also has determined that for each
year of the first five years the section is in
efect the public benefil anticipated as a resull
g the saction will be in the elimina-

-

A public hearing on the proposal will be held
January 12, 1995 at 10:00 a.m. in Room 385
of TNRCC Building E, located al 12118 North
[H-35, Park 35 Technology Center, Austin.
The hearing is structured for the recepl of
oral or written comments by interesied per-
sons. Individuals may present oral siatements
when caled upon n order of registration.
Open discussion within the audence will not
occur during the hearnng; however, a TNRCC
sialt member will be available fo discuss the
proposal 30 minutes prior to the hearing and
vill answer questions before and afler the
hearing.

Written comments nol presented &t the hear-
ing may be submitted to the TNRCC central
office in Austin through January 12, 1995.
Material received by the TNRACC Office of
Policy and Regulatory Development by 4:00
p-m. on January 12, 1995 will be considerad
by the Commission prior o any final action on
the proposal. Please mail written comments
1o the attention of Lisa Martin, Office of Policy
and Regulatory Development, P.O. Box
13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087. Copies of
the revision are available at the central office
of the TNRCC located at 12118 North IH-35,
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§111.103. Exceptions to Prohibition of Ou-
door Burning.

(a) (No change)

(b) OQutdoor burning shall also be
authorized in each of the following in-
stancas:

(1)47) (No change.)

[(8) municipal solid waste
burning may be conducted until such time
as it is eliminated by the federal Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act and as long
as the following conditions are met.

[(A) Municipal solid waste
burning may be conducted at Texas Depart-
ment of Health (TDH) permitted Type II or
II landfill sites (sites serving less than
5,000 population equivalent) located in any
county with a population of 100,000 or less
85 determined by the latest United States
population census if authorization is ob-
tained from the Executive Director of the
TACB. Any authorization provided hereun-
der must be consistent with all TDH reguls-
tions and in accordance with 40 Code of
Federal Regulations 257, Criteria for Classi-
fication of Solid Waste Disposal Facilities
and Practices.

[(B) Brush and demolition or
construction wood waste buming may be
conducted at TDH permitted Type IV land-
fill sites, as defined by tne TDH, located in
the counties described in subparagraph (A)
of this paragraph if authorization is obtained
from the Executive Director of the TACB.
Any suthorization provided hereunder must
be consistent with the criteria referenced in
subparagraph (A) of this paragraph.

[((C) Such buming shall be
subject to §111.105(7) of this title (relating
to General Requirements for Allowable
Outdoor Burning).]

Proposed dale of adoption: January 18, 1985

For futher information, please cal: (512)
239-1966
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Chapter 323. Waste Disposal
Approvals

The Texas MNatwal Resource Conservation
Commigsion (Commission) proposes the re-
peal of §§323.1-323 6 and §§323.31-323 33,
relating 1o the review and approval of plans
and specifications for waste disposal systems
other than public sewage disposal sysiems
and the notice of appiications for siale waler
quality certification ol NPDES pemmiis, re-

The repeal of §§323.1-323.6 is o provide for
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Mr. Minick also has determined that for the
first five years these seclions, as proposad,
are in eflect, the public beneft anticipated as
a result of administration of and compliance
with these sections will be more efficient per-
mit sireamiining. There &< n0 known cosis

Comments on this proposal may be submit:
ted to Mark Jordan, Water Policy Division,
Texas Natural Resource Conservation Com-
mission, P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas
78711-3087. The deadine for the receipl ol
written comments is the 30th day from the
date of publicalion of this proposal in the
Texas Register.

Review and Approval of Plans
and Specifications For Dis-
posal Systems

* 30 TAC §§323.1-323.6

{Editor’s note: The text of the following sections
proposed for repeal will not be published. The
sections may be examined in the offices of the
Texas Natural Resource Conservation Comumis-
sion or in the Texas Regisier office, Room 245,
James Earl Rudder Building, 1019 Brazos Streel,
Austin.)

Code and other laws of the State of Texas.

The repeals are proposed under the Texas
Water Code, §5.103 and §5.105, which oo
vide the TNRCC with the authority to adopl
any regulations necessary to camy
powers and dulies under the Texas
Code and other laws of the State ol Texas.

§323.1. Application of Subchapter.
§323.2. Approval Reguired.
$323.3. Purpose of Review.

§3234. Design Report Required,

$323.5. Review and Approval by Executive
Director,

§323.6. Appeal.

This agancy heraby cerlifies that the proposal
has been reviewed by legal counsel and
found io ba within the agency's aulhority fo
adopl.

tssuad in Ausin, Texas, on December 5,
1994,

TRD-8452025 Mark Jordon

Director, Water Policy
Diviaion

Taxas Matural Resource
Conservation

Commisalon

Earllest possile date of adoption: January
13, 1985

For futher inlormation, please call (512)
239-4640
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* PROPOSED RULES
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